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&hurphy, Erin L.

From: Suzanne Yoder [SYoder@nhlislaw.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, July 01, 2009 9:24 AM

To: CorpAddressChange
Cc: John Compton; jim@extremeremodelersofsarasota.com
Subject: Extreme Remodelers of Sarasota, LLC - Decument Number: LO8000076677

Please change the mailing address to:

3750 S. Osprey Avenue
Sarasota, FL 34239

.
Thank you in advance for your immediate assistance in this matter. E% . 8
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Legal Assistant to mo m
John M. Compton, Esq. s B O
Burton M. Romanoff, Esq. £ =
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1819 Main Street | Suite 610 | Sarasota, FL 34236 syoder@nhlslaw.com
Direct: 941.954.4691 | Facsimile: 941.954.2128 | | hitp://www.nhlslaw.com

This transmittal may be a confidential attorney-client communication or may otherwise be privileged or confidential, If it is not clear that
you are the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this fransmittal in error. In that case, any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this transmittal is strictly prohibited. If you suspect that you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by telephone (941) 954-4691, or e-mail at syoder@nhislaw.com and immediately delete this message

and al! of its attachments.
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